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M/I NEVADA REPUBLICAN PARTY

"Y up,

- 1

December 17, 1992

Lawrence M. Noble
Federal Election Comnission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ret Nevada Democratic Party comolaint

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is an original and three copies of a Complaint sworn
to and signed to in the presence of a notary public and notarized
alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as
amended.

I look forward to your
raised in this Complaint.

prompt attention to the serious issues

Sincerely,

BM/jh
Enclosures

6114 West Charleston Boulevard * Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 * (702) 258-9182 * FAX (702) 258-9352

Partv C Iaint
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IN RE:

NEVADA DEOCRATIC PARTY, -
RESPONDENT.

Complainant Nevada Republican Party alleges against the

Nevada Democratic Party as follows:

1. This Complaint is being filed pursuant to 2 USC S

437g(a) and 11 CFR S 111.4.

2. Complainant is informed and believes, and therefore

alleges, that Nevada Democratic Party, in violation of 11 CFR S

104.5, failed to timely file its (i) expenditure reports for the

period July through September 1992, (11) pre-general election

expenditure reports for the period October 1, through Oober 14,

1992, and (iii) post-general election expenditure r for the

period October 15 through November 23, 1992. See, Exhbit "A."

Dated this /2.day of D, 1992.

B CKAY, STA A
NEVADA REPUBLICAN PAT"I
50 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100
Reno, Nevada 89501
(702) 788-8676

STATE OF NEVADA )
ss:

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

Brian McKay, being first duly sworn, deposes and states

that the above facts are made by him of his own personal knowledge,



except for thos ter t ~ ~a en64ig-0--Ma belief, *Sbf

he beliwves to be true.

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before ae
this / A-day of D r, 1992.

ARTY PULIC

JE A N M M . M R "
tdoty PUbre. Q- stf cet"17 'Ita7I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2061

December 24, 1992

Brian McKay, State Chairman
Nevada Republican Party
50 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100
Reno, NV 89501

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mr. McKay:

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 22, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

C) Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"), by the

Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

.- You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NM 3728. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence, For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comsissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2W I

December 24, 1992

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-B Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mrs. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Nevada State Democratic Party ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Acto). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3728.

00 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statemnts should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



'7b

Debbie Todd Johnson# Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Tamara K. Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

C4 3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

February 
2, 1993

CRTzIFIKD NAIL
ETRN RECEIPT R sQUESTED

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-B Byrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

RE: NUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the Committee and you, as treasurer, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
('the Act"). On December 24, 1992, the Commission mailed copies
of the complaint to the Committee's address at 5120-5 Byrne
Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89122. You have not responded to the
complaint; therefore, per your telephonic request, another copy
was faxed to you on January 28, 1993. We have numbered this
matter RUR 3728. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Ks. Johnson
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Tamara lapper, the
staff member assigned to this matter at my local number (202)
376-3690 or the toll free number 800 424-9530. For your
information, we have attached a brief descr

4-,4 n of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Tamara W. Kapper
Paralegal
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 Z Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR #3728
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: December 22, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: December 24, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Mary Ann Buagarner

COMPLAINANT: Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada
Republican Party

RESPONDENTS: Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GmIRTIN OF A?TTER

The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") received

a complaint from Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada

Republican Party, alleging that the Nevada State Democratic

Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer ("NVDP"), violated

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

"Act") by failing to file three (3) disclosure reports.

Attachment 1. These reports were the NVDP's 1992 October

Quarterly, 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports.

After no response was received to the complaint, staff from

this Office contacted Ms. Johnson by telephone on January 28,

1993. At her request, this Office faxed her a copy of the

complaint. On February 19, 1993, staff from this Office
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attempted to contact no. Johnson, but was unable to reach her.
To date, a response to the complaint has not been received.

I1. FACTO" AND LNGL AR&LYISI

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4), treasurers of political

committees that are not authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements

on a quarterly or monthly basis during calendar years in which a
regularly scheduled general election is held. Political

committees opting to file on a quarterly basis are required to

file quarterly reports on or before the 15th day after the last

day of each calendar quarter, except the last report for the

year which is due on or before January 31 of the following year.

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i). In addition to filing quarterly

reports, political committees are required to file a

pro-election report no later than the 12th day before any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or an

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Further, political committees shall file a
post-election report which shall be filed no later than the 30th

0.
day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

NVDP is a political committee that is not an authorized

committee of a candidate. NVDP elected to report on a quarterly

basis. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i), the NVDP's 1992

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1992. Pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), the NVDP's 1992 12 Day

Pre-General Report was due on October 22, 1992. The due date
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for NVDP's 1992 30 Day Post-General Report was December 3, 1992.

2 U.s.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

On September 21, 1992, NVDP was notified by the Commission

of the October 15, 1992, due date for the 1992 October Quarterly

Report. Attachment 2. On November 4, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice

was sent to NVDP informing the Committee that failure to file

the report could result in an audit or legal enforcement action.

Attachment 3. On February 19, 1993, NVDP filed its 1992 October

Quarterly Report 144 days late in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). This report disclosed receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221. Attachment 4.

On September 28, 1992, NVDP was notified by the Commission

that political committees that file quarterly reports should

file a pre-general report if they make general election

contributions or expenditures from October 1 through

C) October 14, 1992. The notice further stated that the

1992 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports were due
on October 22, and December 3, 1992, respectively.

Attachment 5. On December 30, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice was sent

to NVDP informing the Committee that the failure to file the

1992 30 Day Post-General Report could result in an audit or

legal enforcement action. Attachment 6.

It is unclear whether NVDP made general election

contributions or expenditures between October 1-14, 1992 since

the last report filed by the Committee covered activity only

through September 30, 1992. However, based on the available

evidence, it appears that the Committee was active during
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this time period. According to a news article attached to the
complaint, State Democratic Chairman, Richard Segerblom, is
quoted as saying, "'99 cents of every dollar' went to voter
registration drives, the re-election campaign of (Harry) Reid,

and the bid of Reno mayor Pete Sferrazza to unseat

Rep. Barbara Vucanovich, R-Nev." See Attachment 1 at 3.

Further, NVDP is the Democratic State Party Committee for the

State of Nevada and likely made contributions to or expenditures

on behalf of its three (3) federal candidates campaigning during

the 12 day pre-election reporting period. For these reasons,

it appears that the Committee failed to file the 1992 12 Day
Pro-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports in violation of

2 U.S.C. 55 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and (iii).

In addition to the foregoing, in the course of reviewing

the allegations raised by the complainant, this Office

discovered that NVDP failed to file its 1992 Year and Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 4 34(a)(4)(A)(i), NVDP's 1992 Year End

Report was due on January 31, 1993. On December 28, 1992, NVDP

was notified by RAD of this due date. Attachment 7. On

February 18, 1993, a Non-Filer Notice was sent informing the

Committee that the failure to file the report could result in an

1. Senator Reid campaigned for re-election to the U.S. Senatealong with Congressman Bilbray who campaigned for re-electionto the U.S. House of Representatives. Challenger Pete Sferrazzacame close to unseating incumbent Congresswoman Vucanovich byreceiving forty-four percent (44%) of the vote to her
forty-eight (48%).



audit or legal enforcement action. Attachment 8. NVDP was

sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice on February 19, 1993. The

Notice advised the Committee that the untimely filing of any

additional reports by the Committee could result in the

Commission initiating a legal enforcement or audit action.

Attachment 9. At this time, NVDP has not yet filed its 1992

Year End Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i).

Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe the Nevada State Democratic

Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY



0
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D'.

IV. REOUUMIEUDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated2 U.S.C. 55 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) and enterinto conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.
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2. Approve the attached factual and legal analysis and
proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

9/gylq BY:c :
Date /Lois G.* Lefnr

Associate" eneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint, dated 12/17/92
2. FEC Prior Notice, dated 9/21/92
3. Non-Filer Notice, dated 11/4/92
4. 1992 October Quarterly Report, dated 1/28/92
5. FEC Prior Notice, dated 9/28/92
6. Non-Filer Notice, dated 12/30/92
7. FEC Prior Notice, dated 12/28/92
8. Non-Filer Notice, dated 2/18/93
9. Chronic Late Filer Notice, dated 2/19/93
10. Proposed conciliation agreement
11. Proposed factual and legal analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wAkS iCTO% DC 2 4b0

MEMRANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE H. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/BOUNIE J. ROS4Q'

COMMISSION SECRETARY

JUNE 25, 1993

HUR 3728 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JUNE 24, 1993.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Comission on Friday, June 25, 1993 at 12:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Comissioner(s) as indicated by

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

Comissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, July 20, 1993

the nom(s) checked belov:

xxx

xxx

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who wili represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.



B33033 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COPMMSSION

In the Matter of )
MUM 3728

Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, recording secretary of the

Federal Election Commission executive session on June 29,

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of S-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3728:

1. Find reason to believe that the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii), and (iii) and
enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the factual and legal analysis
and the proposed conciliation agreement
as recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated June 24, 1993

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3728
June 29, 1993

Page 2

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated June 24, 1993.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decisibn; Commissioner

McDonald was not present.

Attest:

ecretary of the Commission
Date



De01 Todd
Nevada State
5120-2 Byrne
Las Vegas, N

4

Dear Ms. Johnson:

On December 24, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Nevada State Democratic Party (Othe Committee") and
you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act'). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
you at that time. You did not respond to the complaint.
Therefore, pursuant to your telephonic request, another copy was
faxed to you on January 28, 1993.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on June 29, 1993, found that there is
reason to believe the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 55 434(a)(4)(A)(L), (Li), and (iii), provisions of the
Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, Is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20%3

JULY 9, 1993

Johnson, Treasurer
Democratic Party
Avenue

IV 89122

RE: NUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer



He. Johnson
Page 2

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of thismatter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation and if youagree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Nary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely

4eohn Wa en McGarry

Commissioner

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement



FEDR LUCTZON COISon

rACTUhL AND LIG" AIUALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Nevada State Democratic Party HU: 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

z. GENRATIOM OF RATTER

The Federal Election Commission (the *Commission") received

a complaint from Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada

Republican Party, alleging that the Nevada State Democratic

Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer (ONVDPO), violated

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

*Act") by failing to file three (3) disclosure reports.

These reports were the NVDP's 1992 October Quarterly, 12 Day

Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports.

After no response was received to the complaint, staff from

the Office of the General Counsel contacted Is. Johnson by

telephone on January 28, 1993. At her request, a facsimile copy

of the complaint was sent to Ms. Johnson. To date, a response

to the complaint has not been received.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4), treasurers of political

committees that are not authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements

on a quarterly or monthly basis during calendar years in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held. Political



comittees opting to file on a quarterly basis are required to

file quarterly reports on or before the 15th day after the last

day of each calendar quarter, except the last report for the

year which is due on or before January 31 of the following year.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). In addition to filing quarterly

reports, political committees are required to file a

pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or an

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. 2 u.S.c.

5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Further, political committees shall file a

post-election report which shall be filed no later than the 30th

day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

NVDP is a political committee that is not an authorized

cmittee of a candidate. NVDP elected to report on a quarterly

basis. Pursuant to 2 U.s.C. I 434(a)(4)(A)(i), the NVDP's 1992

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1992. Pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), the NVDP's 1992 12 Day

Pre-General Report was due on October 22, 1992. The due date

for NVDP's 1992 30 Day Post-General Report was December 3, 1992.

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

On September 21, 1992, NVDP was notified of the

October 15, 1992, due date for the 1992 October Quarterly

Report. On November 4, 1992, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to

NVDP informing the Committee that failure to file the report

could result in an audit or legal enforcement action.

On February 19, 1993, NVDP filed its 1992 October Quarterly
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Report 144 days late. This report disclosed receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.

On September 28, 1992, NVDP was notified that political

committees that file quarterly reports should file a pro-general

report if they make general election contributions or

expenditures from October 1 through October 14, 1992.

The notice further stated that the 1992 12 Day Pre-General and

30 Day Post-General Reports were due on October 22, and

December 3, 1992, respectively. On December 30, 1992, a

Non-Filer Notice was sent to NVDP informing the Committee that

the failure to file the 1992 30 Day Post-General Report could

result in an audit or legal enforcement action.

It is unclear whether NVDP made general election

contributions or expenditures between October 1-14, 1992 since

the last report filed by the Committee covered activity only

through September 30, 1992. However, based on the available

evidence, it appears that the Committee was active during

this time period. According to a news article attached to the

complaint, State Democratic Chairman, Richard Segerblom, is

quoted as saying, "099 cents of every dollar' went to voter

registration drives, the re-election campaign of (Barry) Reid,

and the bid of Reno mayor Pete Sferrazza to unseat

Rep. Barbara Vucanovich, R-Nev." Further, NVDP is the

Democratic State Party Committee for the State of Nevada and

likely made contributions to or expenditures on behalf of its

three (3) federal candidates campaigning during the 12 day

pre-election reporting period.
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In addition to the foregoing, in the course of reviewing

the allegations raised by the complainant, the Commission

discovered that NVDP failed to file its 1992 Year End Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), NVDPs 1992 Year End

Report was due on January 31, 1993. On December 28, 1992, NVDP

was notified of this duo date. On February 18, 1993, a

Non-Filer Notice was sent informing the Committee that the

failure to file the report could result in an audit or legal

enforcement action. NVDP was sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice

on February 19, 1993. The Notice advised the Committee that the

untimely filing of any additional reports by the Committee could

result in the Commission initiating a legal enforcement or audit

action. At this time, NVDP has not yet filed its 1992 Year and

Report.

Based on the foregoing, there is reason to believe the

Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iII).
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JULY 27, 1993

CzERr13D NAIL
RETUR EIPT RPQUISTED

Debbie Todd Johnson, Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party
5120-3 lyrne Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89122

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic
Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Johnson:

On July 9, 1993, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission determined to enter into negotiations
directed toward reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
On that same date you were sent a conciliation agreement
offered by the Commission in settlement of this matter.

Please note that conciliation negotiations entered into
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are limited to
a maxim of 30 days. To date* you have not responded to the
proposed agreement. The 30 day period for negotiations will
soon expire. Unless we receive a response from you within five
days, this Office will consider these negotiations terminated
and will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney
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Richard "Tick" Segerblom, Chairman

Elizabeth Strange
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 3728

Dear Ms. Strange:

C Pursuant to our telephone conversation yesterday I

C4 am sending this response to the Coissionsa proposed
Conciliation Agreement in IW 3728. Please submit this

- response to the Comission for their review.

First, on behalf of the Nevada Democratic Party I
apologize for our failure to comply with F= filing
requirements. We have am elected Trearer who quite simply

o was unable to handle her dutiese and failed to aftise the
rest of us of that failure. Our books sod reoords have been
obtained from the Treasurr and turned over to an acoountant
and that office is actively working to comlete the

C outstanding reports. Nevertheless, we do not dispute the
violations alleged by the Commission and agree that we should
be penalized for those violations.

704 SOUTH 9TH STREET. LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 3889600



9litabeth Strange
Anquat 17. 1993
Page Two

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration in
this matter. The Nevada Democratic Party has taken steps to
make sure no further FEC violations occur and needs only to
get our past mistakes behind us.

RICHARD 5nLK

RS/hef
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONImSSIOp

In the Matter of )

Nevada State Democratic Party ) MUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as )
treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1mm -

I. BACKGROUND

On June 29, 1993, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson,

as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.c.

SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) by failing to file timely

their 1992 October Quarterly Report and by failing to file

their 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report, 30 Day Post-General

Report and Year End Report. On that same date, the Commission

decided to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a

pre-probable cause conciliation agreement. The conciliation

agreement approved by the Commission included a civil

penalty.

This report contains recommendations to assure that this

matter conforms to the Court's opinion in FEC v. NRA Political

Victory Fund, et al., No. 91-5360 (D.C. Cir. Oct. 22, 1993)

("NRA"). This report also includes the recommendation that the

Commission approve the terms of the attached conciliation
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a9reement

Ix. RECONJiU BED ACTIONS IN LIGHT OF FEC v. NRA

Based on the complaint and responses filed in this matter

and consistent with the Commission's November 9, 1993,

decisions concerning compliance with the NRA opinion, this

Office recommends that the Commission revote the determinations

to: (1) find reason to believe that the Nevada State

Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. Ss 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii);
(2) approve the factual and legal analysis that was attached to

0
the First General Counsel's Report dated June 24, 1993; and

(3) enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with

Respondents. For the Commission's convenience, this Office has

OK attached the certification in this matter dated June 30, 1993.

0D Attachment 1.
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II. RECOMRENDATIONS

1. Find there is reason to believe the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii)
and (iii).

2. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe with the Nevada State
Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, regarding the violations of 2 u.s.c.
55 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).

3. Approve the factual and legal analysis that was
attached to the First General Counsel's Report dated
June 24, 1993.

4. Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

5. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_____ _____ ____BY:

Date LOISG Le rner
ASSOC'~ te General Counsel

Attachments
1. Certification dated June 30, 1993
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Response dated September 28, 1993

Staff Member: Mary Ann Bumgarner
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In the Matter of

Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer.

MUR 3728

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in HUM 3728:

1. Find there is reason to believe the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SE 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (11).

2. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe with the Nevada
State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, regarding the
violations of 2 U.S.C. 99 434(a)(4)(A)(i),
(11) and (iii).

3. Approve the factual and legal analysis that
was attached to the First General Counsel's
Report dated June 24, 1993.

(continued)
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4. Approve the conciliation agreement, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated January 26, 1994.

5. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated January 26, 1994.

Comnissioners Aikens, Elliott, ReGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McDonald did

not cast a vote.

Attest:

W'O Al /AL Af

ham= I W 9
4AJeri* W.

eSecretary of the Commfis lon

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 9,5S am.
Circulated to the Comissions Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Feb. 01, 1994 4:00 p.m.

dh

3 - 9-41Date-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
,F. *. % 0( 1994

FEBRUARY 10, 199.

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblon:

On June 29, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
5S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), and subsequently entered into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in
settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the House of
Representatives and the S6cretary of the Senate or their designees
as members of the Commission. 12C v. NRA Political Victory Fund
4 U'.3d 621 (D.C. Cir. 193)8 P.t2ton for cert. filed, (U.S. No.
93-11Si, Jan. 18, 1"4). Sinc thedec-Tiion was ha d down, the
Commission has taken several actions to comply with the court's
decision. While the Commission petitions the Supreme Court for a
writ of certiorari, the Commission, consistent with that opinion,
has remedied any possible constitutional defect identified by the
Court of Appeals by reconstituting itself as a six member body
without the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate or
their designees. In addition, the Commission has adopted specific
procedures for revoting or ratifying decisions pertaining to open
enforcement matters.

trill,



Mr. Segerblom
Page 2

In this matter, on February 1, 1994, the Commission revoted
to find reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.c.
SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), and to approve the Factual and
Legal Analysis previously mailed to respondents. You should refer
to that document for the basis of the Commission's decision. If
you need an additional copy, one will be provided upon request.

Furthermore, the Commission revoted to enter into
conciliation negotiations prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, and approved the terms contained in your most recent
submission. In view of the NRA decision, and the reconstitution
of the Commission as a six memSer body, it is necessary that you
sign the enclosed conciliation agreement reflecting those terms.
Please sign and return the enclosed agreement within ten days.
The checks for the civil penalty should be made payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

Given the unique circumstances engendered by the NRA
decision, conciliation negotiations, prior to a findinj-Of
probable cause to believe, will be limited to a maximum of
30 days. If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



W REeEIWD
F'.E.C.

SECRETARIAT

f %1 ANI 9: 4

DIORE 2=E FEDUML ElECYi CON S9I8OU

In the Matter of ) SEN rIVE

Nevada State Democratic Party ) MUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson, )
as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a signed conciliation agreement submitted on

behalf of the Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd

Johnson, as treasurer. Attachment 1. It has been signed by
rV)

Richard Segerblom, Chairman of the Nevada State Democratic Party.

0N The attached agreement contains no changes from the agreement

approved by the Commission on February 1, 1994. Payment of the

first installment of the civil penalty has not been received.

This Office recommends that the Commission accept the attached

conciliation agreement and close the file.

II. RECO ENMDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.
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3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY:Lo
Lois G.t Lerner
Associ te General Counsel

Attachment
1. Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Mary Ann Bumgarner

Date

'2-.

313zq 4
) I I



B33103 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISBBION

In the Matter of

Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer.

MUR 3728

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 9, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3728:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd
Johnson, as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated March 3, 1994.

2. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated March 3, 1994.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date ~Secret W. EmmonsSecret fry of the Comission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Mar. 4, 1994 9:48 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Mar. 4, 1994 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Mar. 9, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brian McKay, State Chairman
Nevada Republican Party
50 West Liberty Street
Suite 1100
Reno, NV 89501

RE: MUR 3728

Dear Mr. McKay:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission (the "Commission0) dated
December 17, 1992, concerning the Nevada State Democratic Party.
On June 29, 1993, the Commission found reason to believe that the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer, ("Respondents*) violated 2 U.S.C. 5S 434(a)(4)(A)(i),
(ii) and (iii), and conducted an investigation in this matter.

As you my be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the Douse of
Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designees
as members of the Commission. F3C V. NRA Political Victory Fund,
6 r.3d 621 (D.C. Cir. 1993)o petition lot cert. 11jed, (U.S. No.
93-1151, Jan. 18, 1994). Sincee die' ision was iaided down, the
Commission has taken several actions to comply with the court's
decision, which included adopting specific procedures for revoting
or ratifying decisions pertaining to open enforcement matters. In
this matter, on February 1, 1994, the Commission revoted to find
reason to believe that the Nevada State Democratic Party and
Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).
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On March 9, 19940 a conciliation agreement signed by
Respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on that same date. A
copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Bungarnerf
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

Richard Segerblom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerblom:

On March 9, 1994, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as

treasurer, in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.
55 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the ActO).
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no

longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although

the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of

the CommIssion's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal

materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible

Nr submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,

however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed

conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment
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of the first installment of the civil penalty is due within
60 days of the conciliation agreement's effective date. if you
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Bungarner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of )

Nevada State Democratic Party ) RUR 3728
and Debbie Todd Johnson, )- -
as treasurer )C'

CONCILIATION AGREERENT U

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada

Republican Party. The Federal Election Commission

D ("Commission") found reason to believe that the Nevada State

N Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

N4 ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i),

mmm. (ii) and (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Nevada State Democratic Party is a political

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) and is not the

authorized committee of any candidate.

2. Debbie Todd Johnson is the treasurer of the Nevada State

Democratic Party.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i), for years in which

a regularly scheduled general election is held, all political

committees shall file quarterly reports no later than the 15th day

after the last day of the calendar quarter except for the report

covering the last quarter of the calendar year shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. Political committees shall file a pre-election report no

later than the 12th day before any election in which the committee

makes contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), political

committees shall file a post-general report which shall be filed

no later than the 30th day after the general election.

6. The Nevada State Democratic Party has elected to report on

a quarterly basis. Respondents therefore were required to file

the 1992 October Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1992.

Respondents filed their 1992 October Quarterly Report on

February 19, 1993, 144 days late, disclosing receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.



7. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), Respondents were

required to file the 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report no later than

October 22, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

8. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), Respondents were

required to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report no later

than December 3, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the

report.

9. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), Respondents were

required to file their 1992 Year End Report no later than

January 31, 1993. To date, Respondents have not filed the report.

V. 1. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by

failing to file timely their 1992 October Quarterly Report.

2. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by

failing to file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report.

O% 3. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by

C failing to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report.

4. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by
C

failing to file their 1992 Year End Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000)

Dollars pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A), such penalty to

be paid as follows:

1. Initial payment of $1,000 due sixty (60) days after

the date on which the Conciliation Agreement is fully

executed.



2. Thereafter, beginning thirty (30) days after the

date of the initial payment, 14 consecutive installment

payments of $1,000 each;

3. Each installment shall be paid thirty (30) days

after the previous payment;

4. In the event that any installment payment is not

received by the Commission within five days of the date it is

due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the

remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due

upon ten days written notice to the respondents. Failure by

the Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any

overdue installment shall not be construed as a waiver of its

-- right to do so with regard to future overdue installments.

N. VII. Respondents will file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General,

0. 30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports.

C VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own notion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than 60 days from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: cAc &...- ,-q
(L; 04.Date

Associate heral Counsel

FOR D DES:

7 2,-2I ?-9 q
Waml -,Dt
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TWO WAY NEMORANDUM

OGC, Docket

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

we n ly recived a check from

&!zV check number date

n, nf in the amount ol 0-.
Attached is a copy of the check and any corrtijIodiice that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MU number and name.

TO:

FROM:

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

OGC, Docket 1ta

In reference to the above check in the amount of
$ . . , the HUR number is . and in the name of

The account into
whic it shou e epos te is in cated below:

J/ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature

TO:

FROM:

CL: 1 NY 4l 10 10 A

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 2lM3

(10Z6A1AA--- Date
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MARCH 15, 1994

Richard Segerblm, ChairmanNevada State Democratic Party704 South 9th Street
Las Vegas, NV 69101

RE: NUM 3726
Nevada State Democratic Partyand 99bbie Todd Johnson, astreasurer

Dear Mr. Segerbiom:
On March 9, 1994, the Federal Election Commission acceptedthe signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of theNevada State Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, astreasurer, in settlement of violations of 2 U.s.c.55 434 (a)(4)(A)(i) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the FederalS .Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act').Accordingly, the file has been closed In this matter.The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

S longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition, althoughthe complete file must be placed on the public reoord within
30 days, this could occur at any time folloving certification of

0. the Commission~s vote. If you vish to sub It any factual or legalmaterials to appear on the public record pleae do so as soon aspossible. While the file may be placed ea the public recordbefore receiving your additional material,. May permissiblesubmissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.
2lease by advised that intormation derived in connection withqT any conciliation attempt vill not become public without thewritten consent of the respondent and the, C m lssion. See2 U.S.c. 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,however, will become a part of the public record.
Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executedconciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment
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of the fI9St Installesnt of the civil petWtr Is die within
60 days of the conciliation agreement's eftebtive date. If youhave any questions, pleas* contact so at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann bum rner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

CN
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Ne"ad State DnmC3adc Party
704 S. 9th Street

La Vegas, Nevada Sl F-:.

J aI /
4

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

C.-..

t~)

June 13, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

-C-

Enclosed please find the Nevada State Democratic Party check no. 3257 for $1,000 for the
third installment payment.

Yours tnly,

Richard Segerblom
President
Nevada State Democratic Party

C-3 C'

Lir
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OGC, Docket

Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We ecently rec ved a check from t e r'/0 4-/E..

1J 1lfLc YA17 f4~bni1 check number 3,ZI717d -&iid--c
CC -4 . and in the amount of $I'

KAttaCed As a copy of the check and any corregpondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

OGC, Docketaf aLL

In reference to the above check in the amount of
$ , the MUR number is and in the name of

Ne aL-W-r%. ^I wA-.- -The account into
-w ich it shoul be deposited is indicated below:

I/ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature

/

_Y?
e

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

TO:

FROM:



Nevada Stae D mO CIad Party
C/o Pecy, Bowler, Taylor & Kern

6100 Eltn, Suite 1000
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107 "' '

4W

b- 'ji
- , .

12 o~

CERTIFIED/RETI 'RN RECEIPT

July 29. 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W
Washington. D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 3258 for the fourth installment payment for the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

Yours truly.

Richard Segerblom
President
Nevada State Democratic Party
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CENTRAL COMMITTEE 3258

702/458-3449
3539 S. VILLA KNOLLS DR. 94-7/'1224

LAS VEGAS, NV 69120 JULY 18, 19 94
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Si)rdrPh FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION $ 1,000.00*
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I/

1 /

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

OGC, Docket

Posa Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

AT I

C, -

0

c:,

0

-V

4. ~

We ece tlr L r i ed a check from
check number 7d

is 77-iL y , and in the amount of$

At ache is dopy of the check and any corresp nnce that

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which

it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Rosa Swinton

Accounting Technician

OGC, Docket GM-

In reference to the above check in the amount of

$i.OOO. , the MUR number is. !a and in the name of
"b.-&" it.}n /410 -The account into

--- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ d )udb e sid ted below:

which it shoul e eposited is in -cac

IBudget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civ: 1 Penalties Account, 95-1099. 160

Other " .:

5 1 gna tu- e
--0-o1- 9i/Date

TO:

FROM:

FROM:

A04- 14--



Nevda Stae Dim k P y
C/o .ey, Bowler, Taylor & Kern

6100 ton, Suite 1000
Las Vegss, Nevada 9107

4jw5

, it , ''/4

,.04 , , ,

107 1w'j

CERTIFIED/RETI URN RECEIPT

August 10, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N. W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 3259 for the fifth installment payment for the Nevada State
Democratic Party.

Yours truly,

Richard Segerbiom
President
Nevada State Democratic Party



2 1;J * 6

NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

702/465-340
330 S. VILLA KNOLLS DR.

LAS VEGAS, NV 80120
94

19

- -*1,000. 00*

AUGUST 5

FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

THOUSAND AND **********************************************

.. Dollars

I~~~~~jm" PCS u m OAPC B sun a L" VIOA& WWDA smOmo
5/15

11600 3 2 5 9ne

~(eo ~'

te
rdNer 0

* **ONE

FEC PMT.

3259

26-00 2 1120 111



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1AsHI,(;1O% DC, 2044)1

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OGC, Docket

FROM: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We rec ntlrtce1ved a check from EAk?(4
check number d a e

and in the amount o

Ais a copy of the check and any corre- ponence that

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which

it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: OGC, Docket bla

In reference to the above c eck in the amount of

% ^0 0 ,0, the MUR number is . and in the name of
- The account into

whic it should be deposited is indicated below:

j{/ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 9SF387S.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other :

Signature Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING ToN D C 20463

Date:

Hicrof ilm

Public Records

Press

im3t ATm33D R&YERIA zs 531mG mum To CLOSE mmNUXL



VIRGINIA CAIN
Nevada Democratic Party

1 st Vice Chair
3710 Clover Way

Reno. Nevada 89501
Business (702) 825-9177

FACSIMILE TRANSMflTAL FORM

THIS ITIANSMISSION IS CONFIPENTIAL AND INTENDED ONLY FOR

THE USE OF THE INDM DUAL TO W4HOM IT IS ADDRESSED.

IF YOU tiAE RECEIVED THIS TANSMISSION IN ERROR, KL2ASE

CALL US IMEDIATELY ADMAIL IT TO ]hE .ABOVE ADDRESS.

jiK YQU-

IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED

RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY

DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
IQ TRICfLY PROMIBITE.

-z-2

A.K. ~PmfI Tim.)P.R.

(ill

rk IF NOT IPROPERY RECEIVED PLEASE

E pHONE rNJNBE) TO CONFIRMI WTH~

DOCUM4ET(S) TASMITTEDj~

CALL jr

Al-£41

ok. ~ a

14-1

S I /16ako

%. wmm

(),f -

Z.,-- 0

A2 10
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A re Ali~ - U A diiW V
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;10O0'h1" --AWL9AWN&
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Nr7
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ELE~t0NCOMMiSSION

Date: LdLZLL.

V/ Kicrofi 13

______Pubi c R*Cotds

_______Prqss

imp*e. uumm=a

It,



I

*M~j 7-1

cml mDRN

Ocober 26, 194

PedcWa Becdan0u
999 E Sereet, N.W.

-Adia*lo D.C. 20463

Ih~f~31l/10

N,
~ n,

~
-~

Gegkme~

Bm~omd - fE do*
SON Afamii P"~.

ft dr o mmma usih"WItuM for 11w Ne~aa

Yawrs truly,

Vkghimb Cain

Neva&b S~eelC li -P~tY

&zv- e....
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PAY TO~h EEA
crm o

ELECION OMMISION

1101
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FEDERAL ##I t4Ct)M$~
wA$SIMCTO*4.PC, )*3

* ~* <4R

IDS

~~fts

AAC , Dock

Roa.Sw1o

use~ ~ tos 3.14 tiAccuntng ~cb~ia

mms OGCF Docket1:m1'

in reference to the above check ito the aQmmut ofV
$ , ~Jhe KUR num~er isw.m linboh am of

itsoudbedposlt .s cat below:

SBudget Clearing Account (OC),, 9Sr3675.16

Civil Penalties Account, 9S-1099.160

Other: _____________

SInature
1111/"

Dake V
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Rk"

Noveber149 ,97

Pad Ebx
999 E Soado N.W.

Wadat~nD.C. 20M

Da yme -=Me-

DImol hi

yti a

'10

4* -ft
" eft,

tax

cou
C.0



77 -
--7

tw ilb
LAS

OI* ~4 Election Cosoi

Qsd arn af4 401UO -

i -Al5

OhDW, e viof

777

0%lh



ii/*~zi
9.-

gm~ ~

M
0

To$ 0CC, Docket

no"sa 3. Svw sts
Accounting tcnca

It AccountDteinta ot

FUN: OW, Docke %

Its reereace to the *bo, i t6 e Akft f

_/Budget Clearing Account (0CC), 95F77 16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

f{~j~j q ( wt;4
Signature

0.

AIJ -4 r, -vvf"; 4 9 r%.A A44 -44"
Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0 C 20461

Date: ~(geq

v Microf ilm

Public Records

Press
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Nevada State.Dmcai at
do PMerq, Bowler, Tqhv & Keam

floe EltOn Sut IEM0I
Lu Vegas, Nevada 89107

CERTIFIED/RETURN

December 7, 1994

RECEIPT
rTrn

7Z~ '
Ln1

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

-T Gentlemen:

Enliosed please find check no.
Democratic Party.

1103 for the ninth installment payment for the Nevada State

Nevada State Democratic Party

~* r~

&Z7 '

Q 3 44 FO '94



-
1103

ANEVADA STATE DEW)MOCMT
CENTRAL COMMtITTE

FEDERAL ACCON
704 So. MT STREET

LAS VEGAS. NV 89101

94.7211224

pe 2 194!-

PAY To THE ~A~-a lvinC1~lS~ 
1ooo*

ORDE OF-c o 
DOLLARS

oneIM~ma 1 Dollrs anld_00/100 
£dd4sih<

- 'am. nude d 'OF
N,. 

-

FOP-m 1:~ 12V 2 NC'?

gov(C 00'g~U0?
fbUr 61ra



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHWN-,ON, D C 20461

/4/13/ 9~
/ 1

2u~WA ay OA3I

OGC, Docket

i one: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUD.D~z Account Determination for Funds Received

We getlyi v d. a check fromd, !~ *_A~ AM1'

aacoyof the check and any coucetat
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited,, and the M numbner and name.

Pu-:

Rosa R. Swinton
Accounting Technician

OGC,, Docket 0

in reference to the above cbec in the amount of
A4 . ,te Mlii numbe isS and in the name of

The account into
h ic t shoul b deposit is 1 icated below:

IJL Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 9573875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:____________ __

Signature Dt

q*,j C~,r

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20db 1

Date:

V Microfilm

Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED NAEIALU IS BEIG ADDE TO CLOSED RU 31 7



Nevada State Democratic Party
c/o Piercy, Bowler, Taylor a Kern

6100 Elton, Suite 1000
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

January 15, 1995

Federal Election Commision
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1024 for
payment for the Nevada State Democratic

the tenth installmentParty.

=. Yours ruly'

Vir4in Cain
Chairwoman

C Nevada State Democratic Party

lo
Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party

cc: Sarah Graham

r

N)
I-,

(-'-I



NVDSTTDEOCRATIC PARTYFeERL_.AC.O~
527 LANDER ST.

RENpO. NV SloSO

.. ,o i'2 ,: 220Lw ,:o L:&oo5I 2

t-~.

LU~4

1U1'q !
aA.11t212

'1

!



VAT um~
OC, Docket

Rosa K. Swinton
Accounting Technician

-,

5-I

L
LI,

SuuJlct: Account Determination for Funds Received

' /' / V e aetl3 retved a check from /
check number

~in the amount ol
Atcfthe check and any corresa

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
~it should be deposited, and the 31 number and am.

Rosa 3. SvintonAccounting Technician

OC, Docket & A

In reference to the above che k in the amount of$ LOO. , he UR unbe. £ and in the na of
- o ¢ The account into

which it should be deposite is indi ated below:

L Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 9573875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

__Other: ______________

Signature -q6
Date

TO:M

T0:

YEN:~

%:
-, - . ;' . 71.r. *r -! 7 , r. ; ' , 7: ' . :

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA$WN tI TON. D C 20*3|



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. O C 204b1

Date: __________

V/ Microfilm

Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED nATIMIAL 1s BEING ADDED TO CLOSZD NU -37At



FE!gERAL 'L r,,A " '

COMMISSIOh
MAiI ROOM

in 1 049. Vritate Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Chair

527 Lander St.
Reno, Nevada 89509
(702) 826-4443
(702) 826-2265 fax

Phillip Grimes
First Vice- Chair

CERTIFI ED/ZETURN RECEIPT

February 23, 1995

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1031 for the eleventh
installment payment for the Nevada State Democratic Party.

Dorothy North
Second Vice- Chair

Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

Hattie Canty
National
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap

Parliamentarian

1 44010.

Yours tAly,

Virginia Xtain
Chairwiman
Nevada State Demicratic Party

Treasurer
Nevada State Democratic Party

cc: Sarah Graham

A new beginning



NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL ACCOUNT

PHONE 702-826-4443
527 LANDER ST
RENO. NV 89509

First Fist bmweif bank
ofws Nof m m. N gA. 013

, P.0 oft , 11o4o07 te,,
ftoo lo eve":mm I o oIg:oLsosst .x

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

Ax~

1031

94-1/1212

19

$
DOLARS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIIN()TON DC 20461

TW WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OC, Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

> We rerent reqeived a check from
i Archeck numberjAdin the amount of $ ~ "ta

Attafted /is a copy -of e check and any corres n c thatwas forwarded. Please indicate below the account into whichit should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0CC, Docket GO-OL

In reference to the above %tSkin the amount of, the MUR number is -ter and in the name of,e42. I1. T muC ' a+ .i, i-r4-u - - The account intowhich it should be deposited id indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

5ignature Date



I
* *',;~*~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 3043

Date: if

/ Microfila

Public Records

Press
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fE'ERAI ELEU i ,-T'

31 II Naft Dmoo-cPaty
Virginia Cain, Chai

crIFIEm/9E7UR RBcEIPr

March 22, 1995

527 Lander St
Reno, Nevada 89509
(702) 826-4443
(702) 826-2265 fax

Federal Election Cmaission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Philip Grimes
First Vice- Chair Encloeed please find check no. 1036 in the anmt

of $1000 for the twelfth in l pm t for
the Nevada State Deratic Party.

Dorothy North
Second Vice- Char

o Andy Sedfto
Treasurer

Yours uyo
1Y6

Virgia ci
CNLvttmn
Nevada State 08--,

4~3V?4)
ratic Party

S Hattie Canty
National

'-t. Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Treasurer
Nevada State LDivcratic Party

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap
Parliamentarian

cc: Sarah Graham

O 4OW

A new beginning



* IVADA STATE DMOCRATIC PARTY
FCEDERtA ACON

527 LADE T.
fu0. NV as

---- I

ANN SWWU

uOOC)LtiI u:&?&MOOo&qsO&icvSi'a&u

a

1036

4.11121

I

I

eee-ez4v -

MR



r~ ~

FEDERAL ELECUON COM#MSSON
WA$SgGION. OC 3)

SVAT MIm

Tot 0CC Docket

Rosa 3. $Vinton
Accounting Yaceian

Ct: Mccount eaI tion for no" Received

Wei' P~wrdd ies" mia~~ ~ ~ Uo~cit *bould be deposited, atb ame

20s

Fm:

Account in a c ic a

0CC, Docke

In reference to the above clec in the emunt ofS P, O e r, s *a d tlo no: of_ ... . . .. . Th account into
whi-h-- shuldbe epostedis cated below:

V/ Budget Clearing Account (0CC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature
D- -q5

Date

I

, - -.. ,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. 3

Date: 'q I noIs

v Nicrotilm

Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED ATERI IS BZIG ADDZD TO CLOSED MIR .lAS



Mf~ERAL ELT ,4
0fONISSION14AII Root*

boa HM II °evada State Democratic Party
Virginia Cain, Chai

CERTIFIED/REfRN RECEIPT

April 18, 1995

527 Lander St
Reno. Nevada 89509
(702) 826-4443
(702) 826-2265 fax

Phillip Grimes

- First Vice- Chair

C)

* 0-
Dorothy North

n> Second Vice- Chair

,G Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

Hattie Canty
National
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find check no. 1044 in the amount of $1000
for the thirteenth installment payment for the Nevada
State Democratic Party.

SinTcer ', o- ,

vrin Cain

cc: Sarah Graham

Pat Clary, Esq.
Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap
Parliamentarian

a mow 5

A new beginning



NEVADA SIAI DOCM1 l PANTY

MMOo, NV u000
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAIIlN(;IONKOCJ"3

TWO why MEOANN

TO: OGC, Docket

FROM: Rosa 3. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SuBJEwt: Account Determination for Funds Peeived

W Ire entl received a check from 64.-I
.------ , check number-- '/Iim- ad in the amount 0o0WI~~~ coy f h

Attdch6d is a copy of the check and any corres
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the NOR number and name.

TO: Rosa H. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: 0C, Docket 6j0D-L

In reference to the above check in the mount of
$ the HMO numbeF is . 1£8 and in the name of

---h'-AFVH ; me - -The account into
whic t s ld eposit s cated below:

V/ Budget Clearing Account (OCC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

a .Wo 
Dat



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2O, !

Date:

V Microfilm

Public Records

Pres8

Tug ATYAEE NmATEL IS 5gZ ADE To CWSE Rug ______

........... !, . . ..,3,, , !



NP3 19 '6 AS ' Nevada State Democratc Party

Virginia Cain, Chair

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECEIPT

May 20, 1995

527 Lander StReno, Nevada 69509
(702) 626-4443
[702) 626-2265 fax

(*~j

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentleman:

....- Philhp GrimesFirst Vice- Chair

Dorothy NorthSecond Vice- Chair

Enclosed please find check no. 1058 in theamount of $1000.00 for the fourteenth
installment payment (last payment) for the
Nevada State Democratic Party.

I would like to take a moment to thank you and
your staff for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter. Thank you.

Andy SedilloTreasurer

Hattie CantyNational
Committeewoman

Jack Schroeder
National
Committeeman

Pat Clary, Esq.Legal Counsel

Rick Millsap
Parliamentarian

L4Sincerely' Ci*

Cha frwoman

Andy e:.dililo

Treas urer

cc: Sarah Graham

3

A new beginning



NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL ACCOUNT

PI4OtdE ?O2426~4443
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W AMItN(.iO NI. OC 2 4b3 "

TWO WA MMORADM

TO: OGC, Docket

FRO: Rosa 3. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SIJUt Account Determination for Fud Received

,check mber-
J~L~IZ Z id in the amut UUd. :Attdhe~ii~~ hecheck and any ceo n(ec thatvas forwarded. Please indicate belav the account into whichit should be deposited, and the MUR number eM 3me.

TO: Rosa 3. Swinto
Accounting Technician

FtOK: OGC,Doet ()

$" In reference to the above cec in the amount of
dL , ,the MUR number is _ and in the name of- -. . - "D@ DThe account into

which it should be deposited is indice'ted below:JBudget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

__Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Signature Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHtNCTON. D C 20463

Dakte : _____
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Microfilm

Public Records

Press
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 7, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AD RG) ARRIL

Mr. Andy Sedillo, TreasurerNevada State Democratic Party
527 Lander Street
Reno, NV 89509

RE: MlUR 3728

Dear Mr. Sedillo:

Enclosed please find a copy of the final close-out letter
and executed conciliation agreement sent to the Nevada State
Democratic Party on Narch 15. 1994. As we discussed, the Nevada
State Democratic Party owes one final installment in the amount of
$1,000.00. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Richard N. Denholm II
Attorney

Enclosures

' dSTERDAY. TODAY3 - D TOMO"RRO ,,

DH')FC(ATED JO KF~PhG THE PL BLI(I !\EOR\IFD



FEDERAl. ELECTION COMMISSION

HMARCH 15, 1991

Richard Segerbiom, Chairman
Nevada State Democratic Party
704 South 9th Street
Las Veg5s, NV 89101

RE: MUR 3728
Nevada State Democratic Party
and Debbie Todd Johnson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Segerbiom:

On March 9. 1994, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of the
Nevada State Democratic Party and Debbie ?odd Johnson. as
treasurer, in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.
55 434(a)(4)(A)(i)0 (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this mtter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file smst be placed on the public record within
30 days. this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that payment



Mr. Sege rbiom
Page 2

of the first installment of the civil penalty is due within
60 days of the conciliation agreement's effective date. if you
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Buagarner
Attorney

Enclosure
Concliation Agreement



FwZ 8 smA,

rtO

In the Ratter of ) -:rr

)

Nevada State Democratic Party ) tJR 3728

and Debbie Todd Johnson, )

as treasurer ) .

CONCI LIATION AGREER3ENT u4

This matter vas initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarised

complaint by Brian McKay, State Chairman of the Nevada

Republican Party. The Federal Election Commission

" ("Comni5iofl) found reason to believe that the Nevada State

Democratic Party and Debbie Todd Johnson, as treasurer

("Respondents') violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i),

) NOW , THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior 
to a

r finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

- follows:

f) • I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the R~espondents and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has 
the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).•

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

iii. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Nevada State Democratic Party is a political

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) and is not the

authorized committee of any candidate.

2. Debbie Todd Johnson is the treasurer of the Nevada State

Democratic Party.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), for years in which

a regularly scheduled general election is held, all political

committees shall file quarterly reports no later than the 15th day

after the last day of the calendar quarter except for the report

covering the last quarter of the calendar year shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. Political commaittees shall file a pre-election report no

later than the 12th day before any election in which the committee

makes contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate.

2 U.S.C. s 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).
5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), political

committees shall file a post-general report which shall be filed

no later than the 30th day after the general election.

6. The Nevada State Democratic Party has elected to report on

a quarterly basis. Respondents therefore were required to file

the 1992 October Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1992.

Respondents filed their 1992 October Quarterly Report on

February 19. 1993, 144 days late, disclosing receipts totaling

$216,287 and disbursements totaling $242,221.



7. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii)0 Respondents were

required to til. the 1992 12 Day Pre-General Report no later than

October 22, 1992. To date, Respondents have not tiled the report.

8. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434ra)(4)(A)(iii), Respondents vere

required to tile their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report no later

than December 3, 1992. To date, Respondents have not filed the

report.

9. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), Respondents were

required to file their 1992 Year End Report no later than

January 31, 1993. To date, Respondents have not tiled the report.

V. 1. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by

failing to file timely their 1992 October Quarterly Report.

2. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by

failing to file their 1992 12 Day Ire-General Report.

3. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by

failing to file their 1992 30 Day Post-General Report.

4. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by

tailing to tile their 1992 Year End Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000)

Dollars pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(S)(A), such penalty to

be paid as follows:

1. Initial payment of $1,000 due sixty (60) days after

the date on which the Conciliation Agreement is fully

executed.
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2. Thereafter, beginning thirty (30) days after the

date of the initial payment, 14 consecutive installment

payments of $1,000 eachu

3. Each installment shall be paid thirty (30) days

after the previous payment;

4. Zn the event that any installment payment is not

received by the Commission within five days of the date it is

due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the

remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due

upon ten days vritten notice to the respondents. Failure by

the Commission to accelerate the payments vith regard to any

overdue installment shall not be construed as a vaiver of its

right to do so with regard to future overdue installments.

VII. Respondents will file their 1992 12 Day Pre-General,

30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Comumission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.



X. Respondents shall have no more than 60 days from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE CORIqNSSION:

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

LolT- G. Lervp -t-Associate G~heral Counsel
Date d

2-2z ?-9'
Date
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Mr. Richard M. Denholm II
Fderal Election Oanmisssion
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 29463

RE: FUR 3728

Dear Mr. Denholm II:

Enclosed please find check no. 1066 in the amout of $1000.00
for the fifteenth and final payment of the conciliation
agrP-oit executed March 15, 1994. As per our discussion, this
will be the last installment payment in the agr t for the
Nevada State Deocratic Party.

Your assistance and cooperation in this matter has been greatly
appeciated. Thank you.

0440s

Andy Sedillo
Treasurer

cc: Sarah Graham

A new beginning
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TO: OGC, Docket

Rawt: Rosa 3. Swiatos

NO: a-tDterumiati4on for Fevid Received

fthe check end any that
was fowarded. Please ii!ate below the m to whighoit should be deposited* and the aW~ eW an 6

tOt noa 3. wiNAot
-) Acunin fechnician

Co,, DOcket f4 00a

In reference to the above the mount Of00.00J the mmnbeis& Intw ame of
ao~RPn into

t05 c Iated belova
Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 9SF3875.16

ICivil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature Date


